Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent: .

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Edmund Durso
<act@fwwatch.org>

Woednesday, February 15, 2017 1:44 PM

Bianco, Todd (PUC)

SB-2015-06: Pubfic Comment

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Edmund Durso

Blauvwlt NY 19




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
R

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Edward Desorcy
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 4:15 PM

Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

I request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
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
_ Ew d Desorcy




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Edward Makowski

From:
<act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 7:14 AM
To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)
Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new 5700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillvilie, RL

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which viclates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Piease issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Fdward Makowski

Pascoag, R102859-1619




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Eileen Dyer <act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 1:43 AM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06; Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco

RI

Dear Bianco,

I request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive hew $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RI.

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

Eileen Dyer

Wakefield, Rl 02879-7568



Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 20, 2017

Todd Bianco
Ri

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Eifeen Finnegan
<act@fwwatch.org>

Monday, Fehruary 20, 2017 3:31 PM

Bianco, Todd {PUC)

5B-2015-06: Public Comment

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burriilville, R1.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed apinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Eileen Finnegan

Woonsacket, Rl 02895-1529




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Eleanor Almond
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent; Wednesday, February 15, 2017 4.14 PM

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
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RI

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully infarmed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

EEea mond

Cranston, RI 02910-1204




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Eleanor Almond
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 4:14 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: $B-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco

Ri

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, R

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order ta dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Eleanor Almond

Cranston, R 02910-1204




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Eleanore Lord
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 5:50 PM

To; Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Dearest Energy Facility Siting Board,

Please recognize the danger of the proposed Fracking Power Plant.

Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center MUST Be Denied and Dismissed.

This short-sighted economic solution is not worth the long-term damage to the people and state of Rhode Island. Please
do not pollute Our beautiful state with one of these atrocities (!). The effects on air-quality and the environment are
Undeniable.

Invenergy has failed to provide encugh information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which viclates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job. Please do
not let Invenergy take advantage of our wonderful state.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Eleanore Lord

ild RI 02879-1727



Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Elizabeth Bernier

From:
<act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:44 PM
To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)
Subject; SB-2015-06: Public Comment
Feb 14, 2017
Todd Bianco
RI
Dear Bianco,

[ request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RI.

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

Elizabeth Bernier

Riverside, Rl 02915-3664




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Elizabeth Gordon
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 4:14 PM

To: Bianco, Todd {PUQ)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco

Ri

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new 5700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillvitle, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an arder to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Gordon

Narragansett, RI 02882-1502

10



Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Elizabeth Joseph
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:42 PM

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

Elizabetosh

"North Providence, Rl 02911

11




Bianco, Todd {(PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Elizabeth Laurent
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 12:19 PM

To: Bianco, Tedd {(PUC)

Subject; SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 16, 2017

Todd Bianco

RI

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy’s application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillvilie, RI.

fnvenergy has failed to provide encugh information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully inforimed apinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

Elizabeth Laurent

Milford, MA 01757-1858

12



Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Elizabeth Rodio
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:13 AM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Rl

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

Efiza bth

Sharan, MA 02067-1815

13




Bianco, Todd {PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Elizabeth Truskoski
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Woednesday, February 15, 2017 1:14 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

I request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burriliville, Rl

Invenergy has failed to provide encugh information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Thank you for your time ad consideration, Elizabeth Truskoski, 5 Almy Street, Providence, Rl 02909
Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

Elizabeth Truskoski

" providence, RI 02909-1604

14



Bianco, Todd {(PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Elien Goodman
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Woednesday, February 15, 2017 1:13 AM

To: Bianco, Todd {PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feh 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

f request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrilville, Rl

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

This plant has been opposed by countless citizens of Rhode island, a long list of cities and towns, and every
environmental organization. it is a huge mistake not only environmentally but also econormically. it benefits no one but

entirely deplorable oil companies and their friends. it is utterly immoral for you to vote for it. Please do not do so.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Ellen Goodman

" Riverside, Rl 02915-2556

15




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent;

To:
Subject:

Feb 16, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Emerson Badessa
<act@fwwatch.org>

Thursday, February 16, 2017 9:18 AM

Bianco, Todd {PUQ)

§B-2015-06: Public Comment

! request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, Rl

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

Emerson Badessa

Lee, MA 01238-9270

16



Bianco, Todd {(PUC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Feb 15,2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Eric Chaput <act@fwwatch.org>
Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:45 AM

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
which violates the Energy-Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss [nvenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Eric Chaput

“Pascoag, Rl 02859-2800

17




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Erica Mena-Landry
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 11:17 AM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 16, 2017

Todd Bianco
Ri

Dear Bianco,

I request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy’s application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RL

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

Erica Mena-Landry

Providence, RI 02909-1722

18



Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Fram; Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Erik Lougee
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:44 AM

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
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RL

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed apinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Additionally, fracking is a practice that will benefit big business and not the consumer or our environment. In this new
presidential administration, | expect we'll see more corporations grow and the general public's power over issues that

matter to them diminish.

This deal is vehemently opposed by the citizens of Woonsocket, with only a smalt portion of people in favor of it. Those
that do support it are the union workers who would benefit from only 225 temporary jobs. '
After construction of the facility completes, only 25 nonunion jobs would be generated. Is the cost of business greater

than the will of the people?

If the government truly cares about the people's voice and not those of corporations and unions, the choice is clear. We

must oppose Invenergy's application and invest instead in clean, renewable energy.
Please do what is right for the environment and the next generation of voters. Too often I think deals are made with no

foresight in this country. Thank you.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Eik Lougee

“Lincoln, R 02865-4318
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Erik Mitchell
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 1:45 AM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

Subject: $B-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 16,2017

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

Erik Micl

"Woonsocket, Rl 02895-1832

20



Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Erin Murphy
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 11:44 AM

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

Please issue an order to dismiss invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

Erin Murphy

~ Harrisville, RI 02830-1424
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Erin Williamson-Salois
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:47 AM

To: Bianco, Todd {PUC)

Subject: 5B-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 16, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

f request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RL

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is stifl not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

Erin Williamson-Salois

Waonsocket, Rl 05—8809
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Eusebio Melo
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:44 PM

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
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Bueriliville, RI.

invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Eusehio Melo

Coventry, Rl 02816-5026
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Eva Agudelo
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, Fepruary 16, 2017 11:16 AM

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
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RI,

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
Eva Agudelo

Providence, Rl 02903-4517
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject;

Feb 16, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Evan Biron Jacques
<act@fwwatch.org>

Thursday, February 16, 2017 12:22 PM

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

Evan Biron Jacgues

Pascoag, Rl 02859-2706
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jacob Neves
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 1:14 PM

To: Bianco, Tadd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco

RI

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burriliville, RL

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Not many prestine areas left in our small state where our future generations can enjoy nature. Why would we
jeopardize that including our clean water and air? For a fracking plant that will be obsolete in

10 years. The time to start thinking about tomorrow is today. Not to mention the need for electricity within the state is
not at a critical state. The plan invenergy has purposed has been riddled with holes and question marks. It's completely
intolerable for the public and the powers at be to mortgage off public safety and resources for maybe 30 jobs and some

tax revenue.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,
Jacob Neves




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jacqui Kluft <act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 12:13 AM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

Subject: 58-2015-06: Public Comment

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

Please don't ruin Rhode Island.
Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

gacqui Kluft

" Newton, MA 02458-217



Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jake Belhumeur
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 12:21 PM

To: Bianco, Todd {(PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06; Public Comment

Feb 16, 2017

Todd Bianco

R

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrilfville, RL

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

Jake Belhumeur

North Providence, Rl 02908-1001




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of James Burden
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent; Thursday, February 16, 2017 12:22 PM

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
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, REL

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

James Burde N

Fairhaven, MA 02719-3919



Bianco, Todd {PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Ri

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of James Burge
<act@fwwatch.org>

Woednesday, February 15, 2017 3:44 PM

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

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy’s application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

James Burge

02825-1610




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject;

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
Rl

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of James Gershman
<act@fwwatch.org>

Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:13 PM

Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, Rl

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

James Gershm

Warwick, RI 02888-45(



Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of James Willsey
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:42 PM

To: Rianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco

RI

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new 5700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RI.

tnvenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

James Willsey

Cumberland, Rl 02864-1509




Bianco, Tadd (PUC)

Fram: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jan Luby <act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 2:20 PM

To: Bianco, Tadd (PUC)

Subject: S$B-2015-06; Public Comment

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

What's more it appears that agencies given the responsibifity to review the information are short staffed and just don't
have the time to do their job.

Placing a power plant in an area surrounded by state parks and wildlife refuges is a terrible ideal Not to mention we
have a surplus of energy now. There is absolutely NO benefit to allowing this out of state company to destroy the NW
corner of our state.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Jan Luby

‘Pascoag, RI 02859-3171




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From; Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jan C'Kelley
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 851 AM

To: Bianco, Todd {(PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06; Public Comment

Feb 17, 2017

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

Please issue an arder to dismiss invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Jan O'Kelley

Narragansett, RI 02882-2850




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jan Very-Creamer
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 2:13 AM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: $B-2015-06: Public Commaent

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

Wakeficld, RI 02879-5502
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jane Finkelstein
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sant; Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:14 AM

To: Bianco, Tadd (PUQ)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco

RI

{Jear Bianco,

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
Jane R. Finkelstein, Psy.D.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Jane Finkelstein

Harrisville, Rl 02830-1352

11




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behaif of Janelle Bonn
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:48 PM

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
Janelle Bonn

Excter, Rl 028221808
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Janet Larson
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent; Tuesday, February 14, 2017 7:14 PM

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

Janet Larson

amestown, RI 02835-1004
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Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Janet Larson
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 6:45 PM

To: Bianco, Todd {(PUQC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco

R

Dear Bianco,

t request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
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

Jamtown, Rl 0~1004
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
Ri

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Janet Ryan <act@fwwatch.org>
Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:45 PM

Bianco, Tedd {PUC)

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

[ do not any fracking in our beautiful state of Rhode Island. We are proud of our clean WIND TURBINES. Say NO to the
Clean Energy Energy Center, which is not so clean. Listen to the people. Take care of the land and water for our children.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Janet Ryan

Thank you. Janet M Ryan

NoKingsto, RI 0252

North Kingstown, Rl 02852-4052
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Rl

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Janice Dutch
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:44 AM

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

Janice Dutch
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Janis Mooradian
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 7:47 AM

To: Bianco, Tadd {(PUC)

Suhject: SB-2015-06; Public Comment

Feb 16, 2017

Todd Bianca

RI

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burriliville, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.
We, the People neither need nor want this. Think of the future.

Please issue an arder to dismiss [nvenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,
Janis Mooradian

East Providence, R1 02914-4521
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Janis Mooradian
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:14 AM

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

East Providence, RI 02914-4521
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jay Coutu <act@fwwatch.org>

From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:15 AM
To: ' Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burriliville, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There Is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

JayCoutu

Pawtucket, RI 02860-5942
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of jay Murphy <act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:15 AM

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

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project,
Sincerely,

Jay Murphy

Mapleville, RI 02839-1101
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 15,2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jeanne Richardson
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:45 AM

Bianco, Todd (PUC)

§8-2015-06; Public Comment

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrilivilte, RI.

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

Jeanne Richardson

Pascoag, Rl 02859-1318
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jeannine Fortin
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:17 PM

To: Rianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Rl '

Dear Bianco,

[ request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Thank you , Jeannine Fortin

765 Eagle Peak Road

Pascoag, RI 02859

Jead1l0@yahoo.com

Please issue an order to dismiss invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jeannine Johnson
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Woednesday, February 15, 2017 10:17 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Rl

BDear Bianco,

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

Jeannine Johnson

Prie, 00435
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jeffrey Dyer
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 844 AM

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

Also, they are unable to find buyers for the proposéd energy output, showing this plant is not needed as well as not

wanted.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and clase the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey Dyer

“Pascoag, Rl 02859-3301
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Bianco, Todd {PUC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
R}

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of jen corace <act@fwwatch.org>
Wednesday, February 15, 2017 7:46 PM

Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RL :

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please [ssue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

jen corace
77 Daboll St

Providence, Rl 02907-1515

jencorace@gmail.com
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jeffrey Feldman
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 7:45 AM

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

Invenergy has failed to meet the information requirements set by the Energy Facility Siting Act. Beyond this, however,
the Independent System Operator auction shows that no new capacity is needed, there is already excess capacity.
Further, dozens and dozens of Rhode Island towns have soundly rejected this plant, largely for fears for safety and
health. It would be a betrayal of the democratic will and spirit--as well as a hetrayal of the people of Rhode Island--to let
Invenergy move forward or continue at all with this project. We do not need new fossil-fuel-powered plants.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

leffrey Feldman

“Providence, Rl 02903-2925
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Bianco, Todd {PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jen Race <act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 11:45 AM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC

Subject: SB-2015-06; Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Ri

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillvifle, R1,

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is stifi not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Let's find renewable energy sources and create long term jobs in our state.
Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

Jen Race

North Smithfield, Rl 02896-9326
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jenn Miller <act@fwwatch.org>
Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:44 PM

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

Jenn Miller

" cranston, RI 02905
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Fram:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Rt

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jennifer Brown
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 6:48 PM

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
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is stilf not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Brown

77 Forest Rd Apt D
Storrs, CT 06268-1198
jen.script@yahoo.com
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 16, 2017

Todd Bianco
RE

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jenna Gallant
<act@fwwatch.org>

Thursday, February 16, 2017 11:17 AM

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

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinian,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act, There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Jenna Gallant

Pascoag, Rl 02859-3304
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jennifer Potter
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent; Wednesday, February 15, 2017 3:44 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianceo
RI

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burriliville, Rl.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

As a Burrillvitle resident on well water, | am terrified that the fracking will have a direct impact on our life and the safety
of aur ground water. DO NOT LET THIS THROUGH.

The town is against it, and we are begging you to dismiss the application.

Thank you.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project,
Sincerely,

Jennifer Potter

570 Central St

Mapieville, Rl 02839-1215
fennifer.potter23@gmail.com
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Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of JENNIFER KIDDIE
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Woednesday, February 15, 2017 1:44 PM

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

Research and public funding should go towards renewable energy
sources.

Jobs of the future will be in the GREEN economy

Respectfully submitted

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

JENRIFER KIDDIE

Providence, RI 02906-1552
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jeremiah Allen
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 12:14 PM

To: Bianco, Tedd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Commaent

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RE

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough infarmation for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Jeremiah Allen

44 Oriole Ave

Providence, Rl 02906-5528
jeremiahaaallen@gmail.com
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jennifer Stout
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:12 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

Subject: S8-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
Ri

Dear Bianco,

I request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive hew $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, R1.

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
Jennifer Stout

Wasterly, RI0291-1739
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Bianco, Todd {(PUC)

Erom: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jeremy Rix <act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 11:43 AM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Camment

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

Jeremy Rix

152 Pettaconseit Ave

Warwick, Rl 02888-3264
jeremymichaelrix@gmaii.com
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jeremy Bourget
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 4:43 PM

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
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, R1,

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

Jeremy Bourget

Warwick, Rl 02888-4521
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jesse Pugh <act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 12:44 PM

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
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillvilte, RL

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

lesse Pugh

Narragansett, Rl 02882-3117
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Bianco, Todd (PUCQ)

From; Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jesse Speckhard
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Woednesday, February 15, 2017 4:45 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: 5B-2015-06: Public Coamment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

I request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burritlville, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Sincerely,

lesse Speckhard

PO Box 1191

Douglas, MA 01516

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

lesse Speckhard

Douglas, MA 01516-1191
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jessica Bickoff
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:42 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: $B-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

| STRONGLY and respectfully request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean
River Energy Center, a massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

There has been immense public disagreement to the idea of the installation of this power plant. Please consider the
pleas of the people who would be most affected.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Jessica Bickoff

) hepact .: I 2816
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jessica Fogarty
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 6:18 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Cormmment

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

We do not want or need this polluting our beautifulstate. Please stop this

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

Jessica Fogarty

Narragansett, RI 02882
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Febh 19, 2017

Todd Bianco
Ri

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jessica Rodrigues
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sunday, February 19, 2017 9:24 PM

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

Jessica Rodrigues

Warwick, RI 02889-4713
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behaif of Jessica Shafer
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:44 PM

To: Bianco, Tadd {(PUC)

Subject: S$B-2015-06: Public Comment

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
Jessica Shafer

Narragansett, R1 02882-2406
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jessica Stensrud

From:
<act@fwwatch.org>
Sent; Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:44 PM
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
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, R

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

This MUST BE STOPPED hefare we have not one proven healthy, clean space left on this pfaneti! ‘

We've GOT to stop poisoning ourselves and our planet for profiteering billionaires!!t

WHY DOES ANYONE HAVE TO EVEN SAY THIS???¥?

IS THERE NO COMMON SENSE AT ALL?

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

lessica Stensrud

Pawtucket, Ri 02860-3209
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Bianco, Todd {(PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
R

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jessie Darrell Jarbadan
<act@fwwatch.org>

Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:43 PM

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

Jessie Darrell Jarbadan

Warwick, RI 02888-1858
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of jim frain <act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 5:43 AM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Ri

Dear Bianco,

February 15, 2017,

| am a Providence Constituent living in Ward 1, Fox Point. | request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses
Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in
Burrillville, RI. 1 have been following this situation for the past year and the details are quite disturbing when brought to
light. There are volumes of letters in opposition to the plant as well as troubling information from our planning,
environmental and health experts from all over the state available at this website:
http://www.ripuc.ri.gov/efsb/2015_SB_6.htmi. To date, 26 out of 39 municipality councils in R have opposed the
construction of this power plant through resolutions in these municipalities. The city of Pawtucket, who a few weeks
ago sought to become a backup water provider to Invenergy, is now opposed to the construction of this plant based on
the deceitful nature of Invenergy's tactics in securing water and approval for its power plant. -
During the Woonsocket Town Council meeting to decide whether or not to sell water to Invenergy, there were very few
Woonsocket residents who spoke in support of the sale of water. Most who supported the sale were union workers
looking forward to the 225 temporary union jobs that would construct the facility. Once construction of the facility is
complete, only 25 nonunion jobs would be available. A paltry three nonunion jobs would emerge from the transit of
water from Johnston to Burrillville. Surprisingly, a few people who opposed the sale of water actually supported the
canstruction of the power plant in theory but after witnessing the constantly changing presentation of Invenergy plans,
had a deep distrust for this company and the potentially catastrophic deal that Woonsocket would be entering into with
the sale of water to the power plant and so they opposed the sale of water in this case. When asked why the
Woonsocket Town Council members rejected the sale of water to Invenergy, nearly all cited distrust for Invenergy, and
the manipulative manner in which they approached the city of Woonsocket, pitting Mayor against Councilmembers.
Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. It is clear that this deal is rushed, that there has not been time allowed to
review the details of impact, even financial impacts, of the deal. As evidenced by the recent 1SO NE energy auction, in
which Invenergy was not able to sell its second half of power output to the energy grid, Rl is in an energy surplus. So, if
we are in a position here in Rl to shop around for energy, who stands to benefit from this rushed deal with Invenergy? If
the majority of the Rl citizen supporters of the power plant are union workers who would like a construction
opportunity here in the state, this only tells us that we need more construction jobs, not necessarily more energy.
Invenergy clearly is using the leverage of union workers to push its agenda on R, as seen in the tragic and ugly way that
Johnston "leaders” cleared a path to not only use this situation for its own economic benefit but also to disenfranchise
legitimate residents of Johnston who wished to voice a dissenting opinion.

In addition to fossil fuel power plants, Invenergy also has expertise in solar and wind energy facilities. When asked why
they are not building these clean energy facilities here in RI, their reply was that sometimes the wind does not blow and
the sky gets cloudy. Even if we stopped using fossil fuels today, we are on track to endure the hottest and driest
weather in history with each passing year. This sets the stage for massive droughts, even worse than what we
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experienced this year. We simply cannot afford to "see what happens” when Johnston selis potentially hundreds of
thousands of gallons of water per day to Invenergy, never mind the impacts of particulate matter polluting a 30 mile
radius around this plant. We have no precedent for this kind of water usage in the Scituate Reservoir, but this
agreement sets a precedent that other unregulated wholesale and retail customers of Providence Water can sell our
water at a profit. Clearly, the effects could be catastrophic on many levels with no recourse once the deal is made. We
unfortunately do have a precedent for air pollution in Rl, one that makes our citizens victims of asthma and other
respiratory diseases and diminishes the smali areas of intact ecosystems that act as carbon sinks and help the our
climate regulate the disturbance of atmospheric degradation and global warming caused by this exact action of
humanity- burning fossil fuels for energy. Let's work together to build clean energy power plants. Solar and wind energy
are the future.

Give our noble unions something worth building, not something that will reduce our quality and longevity of life.
Please oppose the Invenergy Power Plant and the sale of water to Invenergy through lohnston's contract with
Providence Water Supply Board.

Sincerely,

Jim Frain

Providence, Ri 2906

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

jim frain

Providence, Rl 02906-3802
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on hehalf of JI Keith <act@#fwwatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 7:16 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feh 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board [EFSB] REJECTS / DISMISSES / CANCELS - STOPS Invenergy's APPLICATION
for the Clean River Energy Center, a massive new $700 million FILTHY FRACKFED-gas power plant in Burrillville, RI.

Invenergy HAS FAILED TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE INFORMATION for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed
opinion, which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

AND, IN PRINCIPLE, ANY USE OF ANY FRACKED PRODUCT CONTRIBUTES HUGELY TO POLLUTION LOCALLY AND CLIMATE
CHANGE GLOBALLY.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,
Jl Keith

Providence, Rl 02906-0182
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Bianco, Todd {(PUCQC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Joan Tokarz
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent; Tuesday, February 14, 2017 4:42 PM

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

Joan Tokarz

Bristol, R 02809-5186
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Joanne Borodemos
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

massive new fracked-gas and diesel power plant in Burriliville.
Everything about this plan is wrong and blatantly immoral. The facts supporting this statement are contained right in

the application .
Using Rl WATER - the best drinking water in the country to cool filthy turbines and grossly polluting our entire state

with carcinogens, using 100's of acres of beautiful Rl forest as a site- all to generate electricity that Is not need needed

and WILL NOT even be used in our state is outrageous.
Corrupt politics ar it's finest. Why are we prostituting our state to make this obscenely rich Chicago guy even richer ?
It is clear that the people of Rl have NO PROTECTION jn the EFSB.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Joanne Borodemos

Warwick, Rl 02886-8361
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on hehalf of joanne dotrance
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent; Saturday, February 18, 2017 3:51 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Febh 18, 2017

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

joanne dorrance

Wakefield, RI 02879-4816
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jocelyn Blanchet

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
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillvilfe, RI.

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

locelyn Blanchet

Smithfield, Ri 02917-1832
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jody Dumas
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:15 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Cammaent

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

Invenergy has clearly lied about "facts" and made continuous changes to their plans. How will we ever know the truth in
this case?

How can we possibly trust they will actually follow the laws and safety regulations?

We were told if there are "real" concerns that this wouldn't continue to move forward. There are MANY real health and
safety concerns which means this NEEDS to be dismissed.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

Jody Dumas

Mapleville, Rl 02839-1245
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Fron: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Joel Gates <act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 3:15 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: $B-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco

Rt

Dear Bianco,

I am writing as a citizen of Glocester, Rl to plead with you{EFSB)} to dismiss the application by Invenergy Thermal
Development, LLC to build the Clean River Energy Center.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions te issue a fully infarmed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its joh.

There seem to be plenty of studies and opinions on whether or not the New England power grid needs the electricity
produced by CREC. | think with added renewable sources, energy storage, and efficiency measures, there will be enough
electricity for our region. More effort needs to be given to these "green” advances for New England's energy demands

to be met.

Even more importantly we, as a State and saciety as a whole, cannot allow yesterday's energy production methods to
pollute our land, air, and water and seal our fate with catastrophic climate change! For the sake of our children and
grandchildren, we need to switch course to more environmentally compatible solutions. This will be a brave step for
you to take, but necessary for societies' continuation.

Finally, with all the shenanigans with the water supply acquisition, it seems that Invenergy is not the most truthful
company with which to deal. This is particularly bothersome, especially with a sensitive and potentially damaging

environmental issue such as thislk

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

loel Gates

North Scituate, Rl 02857-3024
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject;

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco, -

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Joely Bienkowdki
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:45 AM

Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

$B-2015-06: Public Comment

i request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RI.

nvenergy has failed to provide enough infarmation for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Joely Bienkowdki

Pascoag, Rl 02859-1910
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> an behalf of john and megan fulweiier

From:
<act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:14 PM
To: Biancao, Tedd (PUQ)
Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
Rl

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses [nvenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, REL

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

john and megan fulweiter

drstown, RI ©2874-0201
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> an behalf of John Bogue
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:16 PM

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
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burriliville, R,

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

lohn Bogue _

“Pawtucket, Rl 02860-6022
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: : Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of John Caserta
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 8:44 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUQC)

Subject: $8-2015-06. Public Comment

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco

RI

Dear Bianco,

I request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy’s application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillvilte, RI.

Invenergy has falled to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisians to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

WE HAVE ONE EARTH AND WE NEED TO START ACTING LIKE IT. IF CONSUMPTION IS TOO HIGH, THEN LET'S TALK ABOUT
IT. BUT WATER AND AIR QUALITY SHOULD BE QUR FIRST PRIORITY

Please issue an order to dismiss invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

lohn Caserta

awtucket, Rl 02860-6015
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

feb 16, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of john felice <act@fwwatch.org>
Thursday, February 16, 2017 2:15 AM

Bianco, Todd (PUC)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, Ri.

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

john felice

Pascoag, Rl 02859-3167
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of John Kenny
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 6:14 AM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Biancao,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillviile, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still hot enough information for the Board to do its job.

Issues around the development of this project also are dubious. The Natural History Surveys latest survey sites
conservation concerns in the area of the state where Invenergy is proposing to build. Also the Johnston water-deal with

Invenergy was extremely unfair to the public who were allowed no conversation on the matter.
Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

John Kenny

N Scituate, RI 02857-0336
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of John Ryan <act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:43 AM

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

lohn Ryan

Partsmouth, Rl 02871-5401
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of John Saviano Jr.

From:
<aci@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 8:15 PM
To: Bianco, Todd (PUQ)
Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

t request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the "Clean River Energy Center” a

massive new
$700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burriliville, RI.

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

lohn Saviano Jr.

Providence, Rl 02940-0414
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Ri

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of john scott <act@fwwatch.org>
Wednesday, February 15, 2017 %45 AM

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

johnscott

Pascoag, Rl 02859-1817
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

!

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of John Toolan
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
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, Ri.

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

fohn Toolan

Narragansett, Rl 02882-1489
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Jon Kimpton
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

Jon Kimpto

Wakefield, Rl 02879-6557
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
massive new 5700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrilbville, R,

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

Jon Kimpton

* Wakefield, Rl 02880-0360
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Joost Van Gijzen
<act@fwwatch.org>

Tuesday, February 14, 2017 343 PM

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

You know what's right,

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Joost Van Gijze
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Joseph DiZoglio
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:44 PM

To: Bianco, Tadd {(PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06; Public Comment

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
Rl

Dear Bianco,

| ask the Energy Facility Siting Board to dismiss Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a massive new
5700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillvilfe, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the dacket for this project.

Sincerely,

joseph DiZoglio

Providence, Rl 02906-3007
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Bianco, Todd (PUCQ)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Joseph Dotolo
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 6:13 AM

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

loseph Dotol

Charlestown, RI 02813-3172
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Judith Little
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
massive new $700 miltion fracked-gas power plant in Burriliville, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

We need healthy solutions to energy! Stop poisoning the American people!

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

Judith Little

Manvilte, RI 02838-1615
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Bianco, Todd {PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Judith Singsen
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 12:45 PM

To: Bianca, Todd (PUC)

Subject: 5B-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,
I request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, Ri. Fracked gas is dangerous and represents an attack on our

envirenment, wherever it comes from, and we shouid not encourage its use,

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

Judith Singsen

Pawtucket, R1 02860-1054

70



Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Feb 16, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Judy Cee <act@fwwatch.org>
Thursday, February 16, 2017 7:28 PM

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

Judy Cee

Greene, Rl 02827-1719
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Judy Zatonsky
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:15 AM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco

R

Dear Bianco,

I request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
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

Judy Zatonsky

Harrisville, Rl 02830-1408
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on hehalf of Julia Gualtieri
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:43 AM

Rianco, Todd (PUC)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RI.

Invenergy is a distrustful manipulative company, | am very disturbed by their actions and do not think they act with
Rhode Islanders best interests in mind.

Solar and wind energy are the future. Give our noble unions something worth building, not something that will reduce

our quality and longevity of life.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Julia Gualtieri

Providence, Rl 02903-1838
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of julia ORourke
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 7:44 AM

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

lulia ORourke
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of lulie Collins
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:47 AM

To: Bianco, Todd {PUC)

Subject: S$B-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 16, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy FacHity Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
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

Julie Co]ls

Narragansett, Rl 02882-2209
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Julie Riendeau
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 7.44 AM

To: : Bianco, Todd (PUC)

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

lulie Riendeau

“Harrisville, R 02830-1224

76



Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Julie Summersquash

From:
<act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 11:46 PM
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

Julie Summersquash

" Providence, R 02906-1612
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Julie Summersquash
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 4:45 PM

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

Julie Summrsuash

“Providence, Rl 02906-1612
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
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrilivitle, RI.

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

lulie Summersquash

Providence, Rl 02906-1612
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Justin Borsch
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:44 PM

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
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillvifle, Rl

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

Justin Borsch

Rl 02818-2058
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.arg> on behalf of Justin Boyan
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:13 PM

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
massive new 5700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, Rl

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

Justin Boyan

Providence, Rl 02906-1421
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Justina Gonzalez
<act@twwatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 11:47 AM

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

lustina Gonzalez

" New Bedford, MA 02744-1513
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